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Dear Red,

‘The NRO is now in the process of apportioning funds for
the National Reconnaissance Program for FY 1966. Apportionment.
“requests from the several program directors &are in hand and
being analyzed., I would like in this letter to note some elements
of the CIA request and some of the problems they pose in settllng

 on a financial plan. I am writing this as a personal letter,

- and I would appreciate your handllng 1t as such until we have had

. a chance to dlscuss iter o

The CIA request includes funds for llne items that were

- approved for planning purposes in the formation of the NRO FY 1966
‘budget, five line items that were recommended last year by CIA, )

~with varying degrees of substantlatlon, but not approved for

o budget purposes, and two new line items not proposed at that time.,
' Including money that will be required if we operate OXCART out ' .
- of Kadena, the CIA apportionment request is $190 M higher than

.~ the budget. Of this increase, about $31 M represents 1ncreases*
- in the budget line items, about $151 M for items proposed in-

."lesser amounts but not lncluded in the. budget, and about $8 M

'vtﬁhe total budget establlshed for the NRP in FY 1966 is

" justified. I am sure that an increase this large in one portlon
~of it cannot be absorbed by adjustment alone of the remainder.:
" Before I can propose to the Secretary of Defense any increase .

s "\rf\

Wy

] for new items,

I doubt that a proposed increase of $190 M can be

“in the total, the requirements for, and;priorities among, many '
"of the items or proposed lncreases must be made more. clear and
explicit than they now are. S : :

Considered individually below are the major items of
difference between the CIA request and the budget, with a state= ...
ment of the major specific issues as they appear at this time, - .. -
Each discussion is headed by a line item desmgnator, and three.4fjﬁ
figures in thousands of dollars, thus. : AR
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In cach case, we are examlnlng further detalls w1th General Ledfor
The otal CIA submission is. noted first.. .7

TOT L

""“ﬁ;$286 583 ot ’3476,796>' +$190,2137 1

Coooxear 'slos,soo]g'ﬁl-‘»'»f};:, Jf-"f'slos,‘easi- ey us e
3 . OX Stagimg - __ 0 ___ o .- __11,39L - . 4+ 5 11,301
SR $103,500 © $115 034 +§ 11,534.

These items are combined. The 510n1f1cant change here ls'”
the funding of a staging or operating base at Kadena, relating

. to rhe possible use of OXCART over China. rThe-issues here seem .

o be two, First, although I know that this matter has been S
. rdiscussed with Mr. Vance, I have not received from him or ;

S Mrz. McNamara any dlrectlon ‘to proceed. ' Second, the costs lnvolved
ward great enough that one must consider the llkellhood that the'La
ieraft will be ready for the operation, and that political-
pproval w111 be given for overfllght w1th U.,S. pllots.‘""

an1dentally, let me- urge that proper explanatlon be glven
the ChiNats before any hint of this activity becomes evident. -

-" .FULCRUM' "4. ©$109,800 - $109,800  $ - 0

J e As lndlcated funds were budgeted in FY 1966 for development
; T of & new general search system. Adequate funds for system - ta;a
development will be included in the FY 1966 Flnanc1al Plan, and
‘the - ask will be pursued w1th all urgency. ' ‘ o S

Although I have your letter of 25 May at hand, I have not .-
 briefed on any. Agency activities in this area since the
il Panel met in February to review the FULCRUM concept. In .
v of their report, the question whether specifically: FULCRUM L
ld be pursued into development can no. longer be. reoarded a8y
o L3sue. : . B AL I
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“of improved subsystems - cameras, ELINT gear, and countermeasures.
The specific proposed lmprovements will have to be examined on

'y whether a new purchase of U~2's, approprlately 1mproved is to
" be undertaken. I am preparing for our later review an analysis of
- the current operations and of the possxbllltles for the future. P

" corowa Payloads § 20, 183 - $ 37,460+ § 17,277

data are avallable, L Wlll want to dlscuss thls w1th you.

STSPIN s ;:f 0 s 11 627 4+ $ 11,627
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L have separately outlined to you the examlnatlon of

- aiternatives which has been underway. I consider that the

tastian approach is oné of least risk, and promises certain
advostages in performance. 1 propose to fund it for development
aad o carry in parallel a project at ITEK that is of somewhat
nigher risk but of great technical interest, should it succeed.:

L plan to review the status of these two efforts for you and

| Mv. Vance sometime in June,

IDEALIST s 16,800 S $124,31.2 o +§ 7,512

The proposed increase relates almost entirely to acquisition

theivr merits. There are also several general questions which must l

'be consldered in arriving at an apportionment. These are, first,

he oxtent and scope of the IDEALIST activity, considering the
windling productivity and increasing costs that we have been
expcflenCLng, second, the number of aircraft to be assigned to -
tﬁe CIA, in view of the present size of the total fleet and the
demands now currently being met by SAC, and third, the question,M;‘

This proposed increase covers some increases in cost, a
pos ole increase in total procurement, and includes prellmlnary v
cst tes of the costs of lmprovements that mlght be undertaken.'

5 veral procram decxsxons upon which it depends. When more ff
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The indicated increases represent the procurement of a ‘
tit P3A ailrcraft and its related equipment, and major modifica-
s for ome P2 aircraft. It is also noted that more of the
Mﬁtlno” type costs are lncluded than heretofore. As the NRP
deflned these charges may . be consmdered approprlate. ~
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At the same time, it requires .that the operation of theue
Cproayoms be broucht properly under the cognizance of the NRO.
- fn the past, NRO funding has covered major airecraft modifications o
' aand oouipment procurement, but the NRO has had little information -
- abeui che operations themselves. Even information for budgeting
purpo-es has been inadequate,- : o SR

It seems to me that the primary issue here is the require='
-ment for these programs; second is the question of their contrie .
‘bution to the NRP per dollar spent. As far as I can determlne,(;ag
‘_r 5 ias never addressed the requirement explicitly, Detailed .-
mical requirements have been issued by COMOR, but these do ﬁ'
o wovn.de a basis for ‘evaluating the. product1v1ty of these »
ssicns in comparison to other parts of the NRP, or to- related
ripheral activities. o -
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: These programs have been financed from NRO funds to the
extent of $16 M in less than two years, and I have your 25 May -’
- "+ .letter explaining the need for $3,05 M more of FY 1965 funds., o
4 ... Most of this money has come from emergency sources, since only “fﬁ‘

: - $6 M of it was actually covered by CIA budget requests. If the '’

w. . FY 1966 costs indicated above are incurred, these programs could
‘gpend $3L M of NRO funds in about two years. This is a rate of "

‘spending approximately one~third that of our satellite ELINT

~progrom, The USIB is currently examining critically the cost .
'1nd ¢l fectiveness of that program. - I recommend that the STSPIN.=
[ Jactivity be examined in comparison to the satelllte o
prosram, in respect to product;vmty per dollar. s S

)'
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J . ISTNCLASS s 0 "ﬁL 7' $110,950 T,“ + $110,950
' Adv,ia/C Studies $ 6,100 $ .0 - $ 6,100

] ISINGLASS was proposed by CIA at $8 M for design and limited:
- development in FY 1966, It was not approved as a line item for -
the President’s budget.  An amount of $6.1L M was substituted for
zeneral studies of advanced aircraft, without identifying specmflc
svsbcws,‘ The apportionment request now proposes a six-month
feasibility program, at a cost of $16.3 M, with a program go-ahead

srior to January 1966 costlng an addztlonalz$94 65 M.
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The proposed ISINGLASS program and its justification, as
they have been brlefed to me, are deficlent in many fundamental
respects. What has been proposed is the development of a rather
specifically defined air-launched hypersonic boost-=glide aircraft
system, No analysis of alternatives has been made that justifies-
the narticular form of system proposed. The estimates of cost -
as reported to me suggest a development cost of about $1 billionj -

the cstimates of total development and operating costs ignore ,
some major elements of expense, I feel that they may be low by : -’
a fector approaching two. No analysis of requirements has been ..

- reported to me that approaches Justlfyzng a project of the scope Q
- proposed., . " v =

: I have asked General Ledford to propose a study program
. which will attack some of the major questions relating to the
- form of the system that must be answered before any ratiomal
- decision can be made to proceed, Even after these questions are 5
b dlluminated, it will be necessary to compare the system as it v
" then appears against satellites, aircraft, and TAGBOARD, before

. its true de31rab111ty can be evaluated, The program that I have .
.. asked of General Ledford would include competitive design studies -
7 by at least two contractors, specifically Boeing and McDonmell,
- and would require each contractor to -examine both manned and un-=

- manned configurations, each with and without an integral booster.-

© So far, I have not had a reply to my request, I do mot consider
that we can reasonably propose funds for an ISINGLASS development

~in FYy 1966,
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fense, Bureau of the Budget and Congress, partlcularly in’
aw of Congressional eriticism in the budget reviews of the .
ze of the request. Accordingly, we must both ensure that
ojccts to be undertaken provide ‘the best return for money -
ent. After our reviews, I will be prepared to discuss my
ecomnendations with you B
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Brockway McMJ.llan
“Director: .o 1+

Vmcp &dmlral Wllllam F Raborn,u
“Director :
CenL hl Intelllgence Agency
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